
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Area Agencies on Aging NOTICE #:  071904-1-T-SWCBS 
 
FROM: Ronald Taylor, Director 
  Statewide Community-Based Services 
 
DATE: July 19, 2004 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal:  Revised Medicaid Waiver Referral 

Agreements 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to advise each area agency on aging of 
revisions to the Medicaid Waiver referral agreements.  The referral agreements 
are incorporated as Attachments II (A), II(B), III(A), and III(B) of the 2004-05 
Medicaid Waiver Spending Authority contract.  The revisions are the result of 
feedback received from the Medicaid Waiver Specialists pursuant to their June 
23-25, 2004 training meeting in Orlando.  A copy of each attachment, with strike 
through and highlighted text to indicate changes, is attached for your review. 
 
The department will prepare an amendment to your 2004-05 Medicaid Waiver 
Spending Authority contract to incorporate the revisions.  It is anticipated that the 
amendments will be executed by August 1, 2004, and that you may begin using 
the revised referral agreements at that time. 
 
Please share this information with your Medicaid Waiver Specialists.  Feel free to 
contact your contract manager if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: DOEA Contract Managers 

DOEA Medicaid Waiver Staff 
 


